

**PAUL WILLIAMS  
CURRICULUM  
VITAE**

26 Hangingstones Road,  
Berry Brow,  
Huddersfield,  
West Yorkshire,  
HD4 7QT,

Tele: 01484308159

Mob: 07542138271

Email: [pswilliams1@live.co.uk](mailto:pswilliams1@live.co.uk)

**Personal Statement**

I am a hard working, honest, reliable person with a great eye for detail, and a great determination to see any project through from start to finish. I bring with me a wide varied amount of experience within the industry from working as a Site Manager of 8 years where we are the principal contractor to the shop fitting, bench hand joinery, and the first and second fixers, on everything from major jobs to small house hold extensions.

I have also a great deal of know-how regarding other trades work, as well as; setting building out levels and values. I have good communication skills as I have to interact between the Client, Architect and Sub Contractors to make sure the project runs smoothly and I set great store by a good team management.

Work History

Headman Construction  
Title- Site Manager  
Feb 1999-Present

Nationwide Joinery,  
Title-Joiner,  
April1997-Feb 1999

Richardson Projects  
Title-Joiner,  
Jan1997-April 1997

Terim Construction,  
Title-Joiner  
Oct 1996-Jan 1997,

M P H Building Systems,  
Title-Joiner / Cabin Erector,  
May 1996-Dec 1996,

Hardman Construction,  
Title-Shuttering Joiner  
Dec1995-May1996,

R Kilner Builders,  
Title-Joiner,  
July1994-Dec 1995

Adams and Townsend,  
Title-Joiner,  
May1994-July1994,

Checkers Shop Fitters  
Title-Joiner/Fixer  
Jan 1994-May 1994,

Total Concept,  
Title-Joiner/Fixer,  
July 1993-Dec 1993,

Modern Shop Fitting,  
Title-Joiner/Fixer,  
April 1992-June 1993,

George Booth Joiners,  
Title-Joiner/Bench Joiner,  
Jan 1992-April 1992,

J Wimpenny & co Ltd,  
Title-Apprentice joiner/Bench Joiner  
June 1988-Jan 1992,

### Qualifications

Construction Site Managers Safety Certificate ,  
CSCS Carpentry & Joinery NVQ Level 3 [Gold Card],  
First Aid Appointed Persons,  
PASMA Card for Tower Scaffolding,  
A1 Training & Safety for Kwikstage & Cuplock Scaffolding,  
City & Guilds Carpentry & Joinery Level 1 & 2,  
City & Guilds Carpentry & Joinery Level 3 Advanced,  
City & Guilds Wood Working Machinery Advanced,

## Sites Managed

Burneston School Bedale,  
Architect- Aedas Katrin Dietrich,  
Value-£850 000,  
Date-March 2009- Present,  
Type- New Build and Refurbishment,

Huddersfield Fire Station,  
Architect-Aedas Phil Facey,  
Value-£250 000,  
Date-Jan 2009- March 2009,  
Type- Ground Works & CCtv,

Crosland Moor Scout Hut Huddersfield,  
Architect-LEDA Steve Jones,  
Value-£650 000,  
Date-August 2008-Dec 2008,  
Type-New Build,

Leeds University,  
Architect-Work Architecture Andrew Moore,  
Value-£45 000,  
Date-June 2008-August 2008,  
Type-Refurbishment,

Sandel Magna School Wakefield,  
Architect-NPS Neil Berry,  
Value-£600 000,  
Date-March 2008-June 2008,  
Type-Demo &Enabling Works,

St Thomas a Becket School Wakefield,  
Architect-Aedas Phil Facey,  
Value-£450 000,  
Date-January2008- March 2008,  
Type-New Build & Refurbishment,

Huddersfield New College,  
Architect-Aedas Andrew France,  
Value-£480 000,  
Date-July 2007-Oct 2007,  
Type-Refurbishment,

John Fisher College Harrogate,  
Architect-Aedas David Fitzgibbon,  
Value-£200 000,  
Date-May 2007-July 2007,  
Type-New Build,

South Crosland School Huddersfield,  
Architect-Aedas Phil Facey,  
Value-£380 000,  
Date-January 2007-April 2007,  
Type-New Build & Refurbishment,

St Alberts Docks Hull,  
Main Contractor- Caddicks,  
Value-£750 000,  
Date-June 2006-December 2006,  
Type- Brick Work Package,  
Ass Site Manager,

St Wilfreds High School Featherstone,  
Architect-Phil Facey,  
Value-£300 000,  
Date-March 2006-June 2006,  
Type-Refurbishment,

Knottingley Youth Club,  
Architect-Garth Melling, *NPS*.  
Value-£180 000,  
Date-January 2006-March 2006,  
Type-Refurbishment,

St Joesphs High School Bradford,  
Architect-Phil Facey,  
Value-£500 000,  
Date-September2005-December 2005,  
Type-Refurbishment,  
Ass Site Manager,

Glasshoughton School Casleford  
Architect- NPS John Mariot,  
Value-£350 000,  
Date-May2005-September 2005,  
Type-Refurbishment,

St Malaceys School Halifax,  
Architect-Aedas James Wilkinson,  
Value-£380 000,  
Date-January2005-May2005,  
Type-Demo & Refurbishment,

NippSEND lane Flats Sheffield,  
Main Contractor-Harrison Construction,  
Value-£550 000,  
Date-June2004-December 2004,  
Type-Brick Work Package,

Talbot Ave Huddersfield,  
Architect-Heppenstalls Andrew Coldwell,  
Value-£250 000,  
Date-November2003-March 2004,  
Type New Build

Sowby bridge School Halifax,  
Architects-Aedas Adrian Boyle,  
Value-£150 000,  
Date-July2003-September2003,  
Type-New Build & Refurbishment,

Spennbrough Swimming Baths Huddersfield,  
Architect-Aedas Adrian Boyle,  
Value-£200 000,  
Date-March2003-July2003,  
Type-Refurbishment,

Huddersfield Sports centre,  
Architect- Aedas Adrian Boyle,  
Value-£45 000,  
Date-January2003-March2003,  
Type-Refurbishment,

West End middle School,  
Main Contractor-Jarvis uk,  
Value-£75 000,  
Date-Nov2002-January2003,  
Type-Refurbishment,

Huddersfield Tech college,  
Architect-Aedas Phil Facey,  
Value-£80 000,  
Date-September2002-November2002,  
Type-Demo & Refurbishment,

Grange College Bradford,  
Architect-Aedas Paul Haliday,  
Value-£180 000,  
Date-June2002-September2002,  
Type-Refurbishment,

All Saints School Huddersfield,  
Architect-Aedas Steve Bottom,  
Value-£180 000,  
Date-March2002-June2002,  
Type-Refurbishment,

Saldinenook High School Huddersfield,  
Main Contractor-Jarvis UK,  
Value-£850 000,  
Date-September2001-March2002,  
Type-New Build & Refurbishment,  
Ass Site Manager,

Church of the latter Day Saints,  
Main Contractor-Mitton Machanical,  
Value-£50 000,  
Date-July2001-September2001,  
Type-Joinery Package,

### References

John Gruen,  
Headman Construction Ltd,  
Managing Director,  
Mob-07786732552,  
Tel-01484650088,  
Email-jgruen@headman.co.uk

Phil Facey,  
Aedas,  
Contract Administrater,  
Mob-07976281592,  
Tel-01484537411,

Katrin Dietrich,  
Aedas,  
Architect,  
Mob-07989329969,  
Tel-01484537411,